

Virtual OhioDIG Meeting: Zoom Chat Log

10:00:40 From Carol Holloman : Good Morning.

10:03:06 From Carol Holloman : So sorry...I thought the start time was 10:00 a.m.?

10:05:09 From Erin Wilson : The zoom link says 10:00, but the agenda says 10:30. I think we're early.

10:05:17 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : Sorry for the confusion everyone!

10:05:35 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : The Zoom meeting was booked internally at 10 to give me a setup buffer, the agenda that was sent out had the correct time

10:05:43 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : Totally my fault, and I apologize for the confusion everyone

10:17:40 From Jenni Salamon : Hi everyone! What's your FAVORITE thing about working from home (if you are)?

10:18:09 From Jenni Salamon : My favorite (and least favorite at times) is being around my dog

10:18:36 From Jenni Salamon : It's nice to take a break from work to go on a quick walk or rub her tummy

10:19:08 From Lonna McKinley : Not having to drive back and forth to worksite! Although I have to agree that I enjoy being around my dogs also.

10:19:53 From Nick Ver Steegh to ZOOM TLCPL Host2(Privately) : Do I just share screen when we're ready to start?

10:20:02 From Sidney Gao : +1 for pets! I was finally able to adopt a dog because of working from home!

10:20:03 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : Working in PJs (though I showered for all of you, you're welcome)

10:20:05 From Jenni Salamon : I know! I have saved so much money on gas :)

10:20:12 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Nick Ver Steegh(Privately) : Give it about five minutes and then yes

10:20:16 From Jenni Salamon : Yay, congrats Sidney!! :)

10:20:25 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Nick Ver Steegh(Privately) : There was confusion about start time (my fault)

10:21:06 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Nick Ver Steegh(Privately) : What kind of dog did you get Sidney?

10:21:15 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : What kind of dog did you get Sidney?

10:22:30 From Sidney Gao : He is a Great Pyr x American Eskimo x Mutt

10:22:48 From Sidney Gao : his name is Dipper!

10:22:58 From Carol Holloman : Is there audio ...or do I need to call in?

10:23:01 From Jenni Salamon : Oh my, he's adorable :)

10:23:34 From Lonna McKinley : He is cute!

10:23:39 From Carol Holloman : Thank you! :)

10:23:45 From Abigail Sachs : What a sweet boy Dipper is! <3

10:24:03 From Sidney Gao : Thank you guys!! He's a good boy

10:25:27 From Virginia Dressler : @rachel- How's the new job going??

10:25:43 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Nick Ver Steegh(Privately) : I'll go ahead and stop sharing and you can get set up now

10:25:46 From Kristen Newby : He's adorable, Sidney! Congrats!

10:26:03 From RACHEL SENESE : Hi! It's good! I haven't made the move yet (2 weeks!) but I've stayed busy in Chicago

10:26:11 From Nick Ver Steegh to ZOOM TLCPL Host2(Privately) : I'm a participant and can't share screen?

10:26:32 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Nick Ver Steegh(Privately) : Just mad eyou cohost

10:26:33 From RACHEL SENESE : @virginia- I haven't forgotten that I still want to meet with you. Everything else just got in the way

10:27:09 From Sidney Gao : Yes!

10:27:45 From Kristen Newby : Look great

10:28:38 From Virginia Dressler : @jenni- My favorite things about working from home is the extra time (my commute is ~45 mins each way) and saving \$\$ on gas and Starbucks :)

10:29:13 From Jenni Salamon : Nice :)

10:29:16 From RACHEL SENESE : I will say that mine is also wearing Pjs all day

10:30:20 From Jenni Salamon : Sometimes I wear jeans just to make sure they don't feel neglected :-D

10:30:43 From Stephanie Becker : Hi Everyone! We will do a Q&A at the end of the presentations. Enter your questions into the chat window as we go along, and I will monitor and ask those questions at the end.

10:33:43 From Janet Carleton : <https://ohiodig.org/resources/ohiodig-virtual-tours>

10:35:03 From Janet Carleton : Yes

10:41:49 From Jenni Salamon : !!!!

10:41:55 From Jenni Salamon : Yay ChronAm!

10:42:01 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : Woohoo!

10:44:09 From Annamarie Klose : ViewShare. :(

10:48:09 From Annamarie Klose : Cool.

10:49:26 From Hydy Cates : That's fun!

10:49:50 From Katie Hutchison : what's the link to that page so we can better check it out? This is really neat

10:51:31 From Jen Johnson : This is rad, Nick, thanks!

10:51:44 From angela oneal : That was great. Thank you!

10:52:27 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks, Nick, for a great presentations!

10:54:08 From Carol Holloman : I would like to know more about the automated Twitter-bot. That looks like something we could use at our library.

10:55:37 From Carol Holloman : This tool aggregates information about your location across the Internet and displays it on your website?

10:56:00 From Carol Holloman : Federated search?

10:56:50 From Abigail Sachs : What's a federated search? Never heard that term before.

10:57:05 From Jenni Salamon : Federated = searching more than one collection at a time

10:57:51 From Jenni Salamon : So since TLCPL has four collections on Ohio Memory, to search them all at once, it's "federated"

10:58:03 From Jenni Salamon : (Sorry to jump in, I know we are doing Q&A later)

10:58:13 From Abigail Sachs : Thank you!

10:58:37 From Carol Holloman : What is this map tool, please?

10:58:47 From Carol Holloman : Very nice!

10:58:48 From Stephanie Becker : Thanks, Jenni!

10:59:04 From Emily Rinaman : This reminds me of the Clio app

10:59:55 From Penelope Shumaker : I love this map tool.

11:02:10 From Amy McCrory : Very cool John!!

11:02:12 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks, John! Another interesting presentation.

11:02:43 From angela oneal : Cool stuff, John!

11:02:48 From Adam Wanter : What was your workflow like to identify the longitude and latitudes for the items and then getting that data added to the records? Do all records have a longitude and latitude or was it limited to some types of items?

11:03:00 From Janet Carleton : I think this is it: <https://www.mapbox.com/>

11:03:36 From Katie Hutchison : Great question Adam. I am also interested in that answer.

11:03:41 From Kristen Newby : Question for John regarding Mapbox - Do you only include coordinates for records/collections with exact, known addresses? Or, do you also include items with an approximate location?

11:04:00 From Janet Carleton : John, did the federated search include IA and Omeka along with CDM?

11:07:31 From Abigail Sachs : I worked on digitizing Oral History project tapes along with hundreds of documents for Virginia while in grad school. Makes me feel good to see the progress they've made since I graduated!

11:11:56 From Carol Holloman : Very interesting.

11:14:52 From Hydy Cates : Thank you to all three presenters!

11:15:02 From Carol Holloman : :) Kitty

11:15:04 From Annamarie Klose : Great presentations today! Thank you, Virginia. These all tied together beautifully.

11:15:17 From Jenni Salamon : Thank you, presenters!

11:16:10 From Jen Johnson : Thanks all, these were great and I'm not just saying that because I'm starved for OhioDIG interaction :-D

11:16:18 From Janet Carleton : Thanks you all! Inspirational.

11:21:05 From Carol Holloman : Love it!

11:21:49 From Annamarie Klose : Geonames is used by some systems (<https://www.geonames.org/>).

11:21:54 From Phil Sager : FYI, there are many encoder APIs out there, where a batch operations can generate geocoordinates, e.g. <https://developers.google.com/maps/documentation/javascript/geocoding>

11:25:09 From Annamarie Klose : We use Samvera Hyrax. Institutions that use the Questioning Authority gem, can use Geonames. I'm hoping we can switch to that in the future.

11:28:23 From Annamarie Klose : Topic: Library Linked Data Interest Group Meeting Meeting Recording: https://ala-events.zoom.us/rec/share/_uhfEaDIq1JLG6vGuEeEGZx4Rp2_T6a8gyUb-aYKyBsiqwoHcA5LNaf1Ui00iX8

Access Password: 3r!v5153

11:29:07 From Abigail Sachs : My husband's a coder and trying to get me to learn...I might have incentive to do it now!

11:29:22 From Stephanie Becker : Thank you to all our fantastic presenters!

11:32:53 From Hydy Cates : There are a lot of good free resources for Python

11:35:00 From Virginia Dressler : Meant to drop this link before the presentation- My apologies!
<https://mappingmay4.kent.edu/>

11:36:23 From Emily Rinaman : I will type mine!

11:36:25 From RACHEL SENESE : I'm fine with turning on my mic

11:36:47 From Annamarie Klose : Due to the pandemic, we've had lost of staff and student employees doing metadata telework remotely. It's been a busy and productive time.

11:36:47 From Phil Sager : miss you Rachel!

11:36:48 From Virginia Dressler : i can turn my mic on for my update

11:37:14 From angela oneal : I'm happy to do a CML update as well.

11:38:32 From Nicole Sutton : I can turn on my mic for an update

11:38:53 From Janet Carleton : John I'd like to do OhioDIG updates. And Ginnie can you talk about September?

11:39:11 From Amy McCrory : I can turn on mic and video for update. Though I'm sure my DoorDash order will show up right when it's my turn to talk!

11:39:17 From Virginia Dressler : @janet- yep!

11:39:35 From Annamarie Klose : I can turn on my mic for an update. I'll skip the video.

11:39:59 From Jen Johnson : I've got some ODN updates whenever y'all are ready!

11:40:33 From angela oneal : Yay Nicole and Sidney!

11:40:47 From Evan Struble : State Library of Ohio CARES Act mini-grant program:
<https://library.ohio.gov/services-for-libraries/lsta-grants/cares-act-mini-grant-program/>

11:40:48 From RACHEL SENESE : I did!

11:41:06 From Jenni Salamon : Ohio History Connection - 2 new Ohio Memory partners through Ohio Local History Digitization Grant (Clinton County Historical Society, Four Corners Historical Society); more newspapers on Ohio Memory and ChronAm (as usual), and our team is mostly working from home

11:41:23 From Evan Struble : Questions on CARES Act mini-grants? E-mail me
(estruble@library.ohio.gov) OR LSTA@library.ohio.gov

11:41:41 From Adam Wanter : MidPointe Library has opened 3 of its 5 branches w/ limited hours, days, and staff. Digitization work has resumed with my return to in-building work. Just uploaded an Atlas for Butler County from 1958 and an 1855 Map of Butler County. Currently working on digitizing yearbooks and processing a photos collection so that digitization can begin again.

11:42:09 From Carol Holloman : I am working on digitizing mid-1800s Windsor Historical Society documents. I just got a call from a woman who asked if I wanted to look at the old documents from a local business.

11:42:34 From Abigail Sachs : I'm a cataloging volunteer at Kent State University and a recent graduate of the Kent State MLIS program and am new to OhioDIG. I worked for Virginia while in grad school on the May 4th project on multiple digitization aspects. I love digitization and I look forward to learning and networking with all of you!

11:42:38 From Emily Rinaman : Emily Rinaman, Technical Services Librarian, Tiffin-Seneca Public Library: Staff here have split working from home/at library 2-3 days per week (for example I work 3 days at library, 2 days at home). On our days at home my colleague and I usually work on metadata and URI statements for our collections in the Ohio Memory Project. We are currently digitizing another Commissioner's Journal and the start of the birth and death records from the courthouse. Before the COVID shutdown we were able to do 6 oral history interviews with residents at a local nursing home (2 married couples). Also, we started a blog called Seneca Strolls and I am writing articles once per month. Lastly, the Northwest Ohio Cultural Heritage Passport has been postponed until Spring 2021 so I'll be working on that over the winter. The Suffragist passport we were going to do was canned since too many celebration events were cancelled.

11:43:13 From Stephanie Becker : We miss you, Rachel!

11:43:18 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 : Sure do!

11:44:30 From Carol Holloman : Make lots of lists! :)

11:44:34 From Jenni Salamon : Ohio History Connection also recently reorganized, due to COVID-19 related layoffs, and the Digital Services/Ohio Memory team is in the newly-formed Information Services Division

11:44:37 From Stephanie Becker : Trello/Slack are great for collaborating with students

11:44:39 From Jenni Salamon : But our jobs remain the same

11:44:40 From Lisa Iacobellis : Rachel,

11:46:05 From Janet Carleton : Survey: Reopening Procedures & Effects of COVID-19 Pandemic in Ohio

The SOA Advocacy and Outreach committee is conducting a survey of Ohio archival repositories to gather information about reopening procedures and effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Access the survey here: <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/WWJPWZF>

Deadline to complete the survey is Friday, July 24. We hope to share the results within 2 weeks following the close of the survey.

11:48:12 From Lisa Iacobellis : I did weekly individual Zoom meetings to catch up with each of my student employees during spring semester, and was pleased to find those brief formal meetings at least as productive as conversations in the office (no distractions from other activity as there would be on site).

11:52:01 From RACHEL SENESE : Thanks Lisa and Stephanie!

11:55:17 From Janet Carleton : Yes! It was Lucasville prison riot. :)

11:56:12 From Virginia Dressler to ZOOM TLCPL Host2(Privately) : great presentation, btw!

11:56:19 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Virginia Dressler(Privately) : You too!

11:56:23 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Virginia Dressler(Privately) : Mapbox ftw!

11:56:31 From Virginia Dressler to ZOOM TLCPL Host2(Privately) : i really liked the mix of all three today too- i think the topics were great together

11:56:55 From Annamarie Klose : Thank you, Janet! I figured I got it wrong. Everyone loved that one item turned out to be an episode of a "Fresh Prince of Bel Air". It sold why they were doing this work.

11:56:57 From ZOOM TLCPL Host2 to Virginia Dressler(Privately) : Yeah, I thought we flowed really well together

11:57:58 From Virginia Dressler to ZOOM TLCPL Host2(Privately) : me too! And the order was perfect

11:58:13 From Janet Carleton : What the Wiki: Community Editing

<https://bit.ly/3cezo7B>

Thursday, July 30, 2020

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

The idea (and practice) of becoming a Wikipedia editor can feel overwhelming. In this session, we'll take the bite-by-bite approach of eating this fact-filled banana split. You've never eaten those in one gulp, so why start now? There are lots of ways to become involved, while updating and editing information about something you know inside and out - your own institution and community!

11:59:18 From Virginia Dressler : YAY!

11:59:20 From Evan Struble : Haha!

11:59:39 From Evan Struble : No cupcakes. :(Unless you make your own! :)

11:59:51 From Nicole Sutton : Thanks, Jen!

12:00:37 From Stephanie Becker : I can give a quick update, John

12:00:43 From Jen Johnson : Yay TLCPL!

12:00:56 From Lonna McKinley : Lonna McKinley with the National Museum of the USAF - We are still teleworking even though the Museum is open. I do go in to the office periodically to get mail

and print needed items. Unfortunately, any scanning projects have temporarily stopped. But, I am still able to work on digital preservation projects and prepare metadata for transfer to our new and upcoming CMS that includes artifacts and archival materials.

12:01:01 From Annamarie Klose : The DPLA/WikiMedia integration sounds fascinating.

12:01:26 From Hydy Cates : CSCC Library has been closed since midMarch and we're not opening back up this year. I have to get permission to go in next month to finish my Preservation Grant work (housing the remaining photos), but as a Reference department we have Heavily ramped up our YouTube and Video instruction presence.

12:01:37 From Jen Johnson : Annamarie it's so exciting, I can't wait until it's more operational and up and running.

12:01:49 From Jen Johnson : (Death Star pun unintended haha)

12:03:02 From Virginia Dressler : I forgot to say too that we've moved from the regular digital projects stuff to supporting Course Reserves for lots and lots of scanning. Tons of video capture, and finding out how many professors still have VHS....

12:03:25 From Jenni Salamon : Great topic for November!

12:03:35 From Annamarie Klose : I still have VHS in my personal collection. Is that sad?

12:04:03 From Hydy Cates : I still have some Disney VHS

12:04:07 From Virginia Dressler : @annamarie- we have VHS and 2 VCRs at home so no judgement here - ha!

12:04:09 From Emily Rinaman : That in itself would be a good theme for a future meeting and everyone sharing their own COVID collections they created

12:04:16 From Jen Johnson : I refuse to get rid of my VCR. You never know!

12:04:32 From Jenni Salamon : I can read mine out loud

12:04:34 From Jenni Salamon : Lol

12:04:35 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks, Virginia! I have a combo VCR/DVD player. I have some things on VHS that I can't find elsewhere.

12:05:01 From Hydy Cates : cute pup

12:05:02 From Jen Johnson : Ivy alert!

12:05:03 From Janet Carleton : IVY!

12:05:05 From Stephanie Becker : Love a Zoom Dog moment!!!!

12:05:10 From Sidney Gao : So adorable!!!

12:05:15 From Nicole Sutton : Ivy is so cute!

12:05:15 From Carol Holloman : Hee-hee. Ivy!

12:05:30 From Adam Wanter : Yeah Ivy!

12:06:35 From Annamarie Klose : Transcription tool sounds great. Link?

12:06:41 From Janet Carleton : We also have a COVID-19 collection project. It's our first active born digital collection initiative. I'll be creating a CDM collection for it.
<https://www.ohio.edu/library/about/news-events/all-news/ohio-libraries-preserving-student-history-during-coronavirus>

12:06:45 From Kristen Newby : transcribe.ohiohistory.org

12:06:59 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks!

12:07:07 From Carol Holloman : Really looking forward to the transcription tool.

12:08:44 From Abigail Sachs : Annamarie, not sad at all! I have all my Disney VHS and a VCR/DVD combo player at home.
Nice to see you Jenni! I've been attending the basics webinars to make sure my skills are still up to snuff...happy to say they are!

12:09:31 From Janet Carleton : We are using fromthepage.com for transcription. The collections are viewable but only our staff can transcribe/proof. We are providing work for staff from other depts.
<https://fromthepage.com/ohiouniversitylibraries>

12:09:41 From Carol Holloman : ...and Ivy is your friend! :)

12:09:57 From Emily Rinaman : she could be our mascot lol

12:10:16 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks, John!

12:10:31 From Jenni Salamon : Thanks so much for the Ivy love

12:10:49 From Jen Johnson : Thanks to the planning committee and John our host!

12:10:54 From Janet Carleton : WE are sorry that we won't be at the Ohio Genealogical Society on Sept

12:11:01 From Hydy Cates : Thanks everyone!

12:11:03 From Janet Carleton : Thanks Tom Neel for offering to host

12:11:24 From Carol Holloman : Thank you so much to everyone. I appreciate all the ideas and information.

12:11:25 From Virginia Dressler : Thanks everyone!

12:11:26 From Emily Rinaman : Take care everyone!

12:11:29 From Jen Johnson : It worked so well!

12:11:32 From Phil Sager : excellent meeting - thanks to the organizers!

12:11:32 From Kristen Newby : Thank you everyone! What a great meeting!

12:11:33 From Annamarie Klose : Thanks, John, and all the organizers for doing a virtual meeting!

12:11:37 From Janet Carleton : YAY John thanks so much!

12:11:39 From Evan Struble : John, you are a great emcee!

12:11:44 From Emily Rinaman : feels longer than 4 months ago

12:11:47 From Abigail Sachs : Thanks for welcoming me!

12:11:50 From Lonna McKinley : Thanks !

12:11:51 From Penelope Shumaker : Yes. it was our last outing in March

12:11:51 From Jenni Salamon : Thanks all!

12:11:54 From Tom Neel : Bye-bye!

12:11:54 From Lily Birkhimer : Take care, everyone!!

12:11:57 From Evan Struble : Bye everyone!

12:11:59 From Adam Wanter : Thanks, this was great!

12:12:06 From RACHEL SENESE : Thanks everyone! Great getting to "see" you all